ElPasoHealth

HEALTH PLANS FOR EL PASOANS. BY EL PASOANS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Valued STAR and CHIP Providers
FROM: FE| Paso Health
pAaTE: 7/15/2024

re: Enfamil Reguline 12.4 oz Powder Limited Availability in Retail Stores
1 Until Mid-July 2024

HHSC has been informed by Mead Johnson, maker of Enfamil products, that
Enfamil Reguline 12.4 oz powder may have limited availability in some retail
stores until mid-July 2024.

Key Details:

HHSC State Formula Team contact information:
- Email: FormulaTeam@hhs.texas.qov

Recommendations:

If a WIC patrticipant has difficulty finding Enfamil Reguline 12.4 oz powder
due to unavailability at the store, please encourage them to contact their
local WIC clinic. WIC staff can offer to change formula benefits to another
available WIC contract formula, such as Enfamil Gentlease. WIC clients can
also choose to contact their Health Care Provider to discuss other
therapeutic formula options, such as Nutramigen or Alimentum.

Resources:
Health Care Partners Resources:

e More information about Texas WIC formulas
e Texas WIC Medical Request for Formula/Food
e Help your patients adjust to a new formula

If you have any questions regarding this communication please contact
our Provider Relations team at 915-532-3778 or email us at
ProviderRelationsDG@elpasohealth.com.
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